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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:24:45 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:24:45 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:24:45 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:24:45 Eastern Standard Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Re: Program change form
Date:Date:Date:Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:24:45 AM Eastern Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Barclay Barrios
To:To:To:To: Nicholas Baima

From: From: From: From: Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 9:21 AM
To: To: To: To: Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: Re: Program change form

Dear Dean Barrios:
 
Department of Philosophy supports the creation of a non-honors version of Introduction to
Humanities (HUM 2020) for inclusion in the General Education curriculum. Department of
Philosophy will teach this non-honors version with the same title and syllabus.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Nicholas R. Baima
Chair of Philosophy
Associate Professor of Philosophy 
Honors College Florida Atlan<c University
https://sites.google.com/site/nicholasrbaima/
 
Why It's OK to Be a Gamer - 1st Edition - Sarah C. Malanowski - Nichol (routledge.com)
 
Plato’s Pragmatism: Rethinking the Relationship between Ethics and E (routledge.com)

 

mailto:bbarrios@fau.edu
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsites.google.com%2Fsite%2Fnicholasrbaima%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbbarrios%40fau.edu%7C64664e0d6fee474fc6ce08dd50f0bfc7%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638755717106262825%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W5nfIZvGPGesrdghXLVPeY9pn3yul0yJJOs7UF1tTuQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.routledge.com%2FWhy-Its-OK-to-Be-a-Gamer%2FMalanowski-Baima%2Fp%2Fbook%2F9781032312132&data=05%7C02%7Cbbarrios%40fau.edu%7C64664e0d6fee474fc6ce08dd50f0bfc7%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638755717106289556%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1m%2FCANZncIL6G%2FxqnBarP5Hx8Nn4zivKe1IlrTnyaDc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.routledge.com%2FPlatos-Pragmatism-Rethinking-the-Relationship-between-Ethics-and-Epistemology%2FBaima-Paytas%2Fp%2Fbook%2F9780367820275&data=05%7C02%7Cbbarrios%40fau.edu%7C64664e0d6fee474fc6ce08dd50f0bfc7%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638755717106304941%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=anpLx4JxWRxFwFvPS9GHcYsW%2BwokTPrLnSfpY%2FlitR4%3D&reserved=0
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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:22:11 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:22:11 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:22:11 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:22:11 Eastern Standard Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Re: Program change form
Date:Date:Date:Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:22:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Barclay Barrios
To:To:To:To: Oliver Buckton
Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:Attachments: image001.png

From: From: From: From: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 9:41 AM
To: To: To: To: Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu>, Brian McConnell <mcconnel@fau.edu>, Eric
Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>, Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: Re: Program change form

Dear Associate Dean Barrios,
 
The Department of English supports the creation of a non-honors version of
LIT 2000 for inclusion in the General Education curriculum. Department of
English will teach this non-honors version with the same title and syllabus.
 
Best wishes,
 
Oliver Buckton, Ph.D.
Chair and Professor
Department	of	English	
Culture and Society CU 97 Ste 306
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and LeGers
Florida AtlanHc University
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561)297-3831
obuckton@fau.edu
 

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
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Counterfeit Spies: How World War II Intelligence OperaHons Shaped Cold War Spy
FicHon
The World is Not Enough: A Biography of Ian Fleming
The Many Facets of Diamonds Are Forever: James Bond on Page and Screen
Espionage in BriHsh FicHon and Film Since 1900: The Changing Enemy
Cruising with Robert Louis Stevenson: Travel, NarraHve, and the Colonial Body.
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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:21:21 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:21:21 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:21:21 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:21:21 Eastern Standard Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Re: Program change form
Date:Date:Date:Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 11:17:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Eric Berlatsky
To:To:To:To: Barclay Barrios, Brian McConnell, Oliver Buckton, Nicholas Baima

Dear Barclay
 
Department of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature (LLCL) supports the creation of a
non-honors version of LIT 2000: Intro to Literature for inclusion in the General Education
curriculum. Department of LLCL will teach this non-honors version with the same title and syllabus.
 
Also, the Department of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature (LLCL) supports the
creation of a non-honors version of  SPT 2530: Hispanic Culture and Civilization for inclusion in the
General Education curriculum. Department of LLCL will teach this non-honors version with the
same title and syllabus.
 
 
--
Eric L. Berlatsky
Interim Chair, Department of Languages, Linguis=cs, and Compara=ve Literature (LLCL)
Professor, Department of English
Associate Dean of Graduate Studies
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and LeGers
Florida Atlan=c University
561-297-0928
eberlats@fau.edu
masculine pronouns
Mixed-Race Superheroes
The Real, The True, and The Told: Postmodern Historical Narra=ve and the Ethics of Representa=on
Alan Moore: Conversa=ons
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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:20:55 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:20:55 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:20:55 Eastern Standard TimeThursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:20:55 Eastern Standard Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Re: Program change form
Date:Date:Date:Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:20:55 AM Eastern Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Barclay Barrios
To:To:To:To: Brian McConnell

From: From: From: From: Brian McConnell <mcconnel@fau.edu>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:19 AM
To: To: To: To: Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: Re: Program change form

Hi Barclay --
 
The Department of Visual Arts & Art History supports the creation of a non-honors version
of the pair of courses ARH2050 and ARH2051 for inclusion in the General Education
curriculum. The Department of Visuial Arts & Art History will teach this non-honors version
with the same title and syllabus.
 
Cheers,
 
Brian E. McConnell
 
Brian E. McConnell, Ph.D., RPA
Professor of Art History & Classical Archaeology
and Department Chair
Department of Visual Arts & Art History, School of the Arts
Chair, University Art CommiDee
Director of the Classical Studies Program
D. F. Schmidt College of Arts & LeDers
Florida AtlanGc University
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, Florida 33431, U.S.A.
mcconnel@fau.edu
(office tel.) +1-561-297-3870

 


